
 1 

AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY 
 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
802 EAST VILAS 

GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 
 

MONDAY 
MARCH 06, 2017 

7:00 P.M. 
 

 
AGENDA: 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Establish a Quorum 
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Moment of Silence 
 
6. Seating of New Board Member: 
 A. Oath of Office 
 
7. Recommendation, consideration and vote on reorganization of the Board including: 
 A. Election of President 
 B. Election of First Vice-President 
 C. Election of Second Vice-President 
 D. Election of Board Clerk 
 E. Election of Deputy Board Clerk 
 
  (New Officers Take Their Post) 
 
8. Presentation by Mr. Brian Billings from Sonic of East Guthrie 
 
9. Kiwanis Presentation 
 A.  Student Recognition 
  
10. Presentation of Certified and Support Employee of the Month 
 
11. Comments to the Board by: 

1



 2 

 A. Citizens registered to speak to the Board 
 B. Board Members  
  
12. Superintendent’s Reports 
   
13. Consent Agenda…………………………………………………….………..Pages 5-33 
 All of the following items, those items of a routine nature normally approved at 
            Board meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to 
            have a separate vote on any or all of these items.  The Consent Agenda consists of 
            the discussion, consideration and action on the following items: 
 
 A.   Minutes of regular meeting held on February 13, 2017 
  
 B. Treasurer’s Report 
  
 C. New Activity Fund Account requests by Guthrie High School 
  
 D. Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list 
 
 E. Activity Fund Transfers as per attached list 
 
 F. Fuel bid as recommended by bid committee 
 
 G. Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 711-740, Building Fund #’s 193-204, 

Child Nutrition Fund #35, Casualty/Flood Insurance Recovery Fund #4 and 
listed change orders and Activity Fund Reports 

  
14. Business Agenda: 
 A. Recommendation, consideration and action upon contract renewal with 

Municipal Accounting Systems, Inc. for providing software and support for 
financial accounting, personnel, child nutrition and student information 
programs including student gradebooks…………………………..Pages 34-45 

 
  Commentary: 
  The District has used Municipal Accounting Systems for over 19 years. Part of the 

cost is driven by student enrollment.  There will be a net decrease of $943.25.  
Dennis Schulz will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
  
 B. Recommendation, consideration and action upon request for Special               

           Education students to attend State Special Olympics Summer Games May      
           17-19, 2017………………………………………..………………………Page 46 

           

2



 3 

 Commentary: 
 This event is held in Stillwater in May of each year.  The cost is paid from the 

Special Olympics Activity Fund.  Our students have participated in these games 
for a number of years.  It is a great opportunity for the students.  A complete 
explanation from Ms. Woodruff is in your packet.  Eldona Woodruff will 
answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDATION ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 C. Recommendation, consideration and action upon K-8 Remedial Summer        

           School Program………………………………………………………….Page 47 
 
  Commentary: 

 This is a request to again provide our annual Remedial Summer School Program 
for students in Kindergarten through 8th grade.  The program is funded through 
Title I funds.  There is no cost to the student.  Teacher recommendations will be 
submitted for your approval at the May 2017 Board meeting.  Carmen Walters 
will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDATION ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval.  
 
 D.  Recommendation, consideration and action upon $.10 increase for all paid 

student breakfast and lunch meals…………………………..……..Pages 48-53 
 

Commentary: 
We are required to increase our student full paid lunch meal prices annually until 
our price is equal to the difference between free meal reimbursement and paid 
meal reimbursement.  Dennis Schulz will answer any questions. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The Superintendent recommends approval. 

     
15. Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, 
 FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position 
 requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, discussion of all building level 
            administrator’s contracts as listed for 2017-2018 and discussion of extra-duty 
            assignments for 2016-2017, disclosure of which information would violate the 
            confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. 
            STAT. Section 307 (B) 1 and 7 
  A.   Vote to go into executive session 
  B.   Acknowledge Board’s return to open session 
  C.   Statement of minutes of executive session 
 

3



 4 

16. Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports……………………….…….Page 54 
 
17. Recommendation, consideration and action upon building level administrator’s 

contracts as listed for 2017-2018 without specification for salary or assignment 
                  Page 55 
 
18. Action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignments as listed for 2016-2017 
                    Pages 56-57 
 
19. Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since 
            the posting of the agenda 
 
20. Discussion and possible action on new business not known about or could not have 

been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting 
 
21. Adjourn 
 
 
      Dr. Mike Simpson 
      Superintendent 
 
jf 
 
 
Posted by:   
 
Date:                Time:  
 
Place:    
 
 

4



 1 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 13, 2017 

 
MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR 
MEETING HELD AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE OFFICE OF THE BOARD, 802 EAST VILAS, 
GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA ON FEBRUARY 13, 2017 
 
Board Members Present: Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Janna Pierson, 

Travis Sallee, Tina Smedley and Sharon 
Watts 

 
Board Member Absent:  Terry Pennington 
 
District Level School Officials Present:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
  Dennis Schulz, Ass’t Superintendent 
  Doug Ogle, Executive Director of 
   Personnel/Secondary Ed 
  Carmen Walters, Executive Director of 
   Federal Programs/Elementary Ed 
  Eldona Woodruff, Director of Special       
                                                                                                Education 
  Cody Thompson, Director of Operations 
  Jessica Callaway, Director of Child           
                                                                                                Nutrition 
  Jean Watts, Deputy Minutes Clerk 
     
1. The meeting was called to order by President Watts. 
 
2. Members Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Janna Pierson, Travis Sallee, Tina Smedley 

and Sharon Watts were present for roll call. 
 
 Member Terry Pennington was not present for roll call. 
  
3. A quorum was established. 
 
4. President Watts asked everyone present to stand and join her in the Pledge of 

Allegiance. 
  
5. President Watts asked everyone present to join her in a Moment of Silence. 
 
6. President Watts asked for the presentation of Certified and Support Employee of 

the Month. 
 

5



 2 

 Mr. Doug Ogle, Executive Director of Personnel and Secondary Education, 
announced the award winners for January: Ms. Valerie Boyster, Cafeteria Manager 
at Central, for support employee of the month.  Ms. Boyster was nominated to the 
committee by Ms. Tamara Stout, Cafeteria Manager at Cotteral.  The winner for 
certified employee of the month was not able to attend the meeting and will be 
recognized at the March School Board Meeting. 

 
 Mr. Ogle presented Ms. Boyster with a plaque. 
 
7. President Watts called for presentation of Guthrie Public Schools’ Site Teachers of 

the Year and District Teacher of the Year for 2017-2018. 
 
 Dr. Simpson introduced Ms. Carmen Walters, Executive Director of Federal 

Programs and Elementary Education, and Mr. Doug Ogle, Executive Director of 
Personnel and Secondary Education.  Ms. Walters announced the 2017 Elementary 
Teacher of the Year as Ms. Mechelle Helmberger.  Mr. Ogle recognized the 2017 
Secondary Teacher of the Year as Ms. Blair Workman. 

 
 Dr. Simpson then announced the 2017 Teacher of the Year as Ms. Mechelle 

Helmberger. 
 
8A. President Watts asked the Superintendent if there were any citizens registered to 

speak to the Board. 
       
 Superintendent Simpson stated there were no citizens registered to speak to the 

Board. 
 
8B. President Watts called for any comments to the Board by Board members. 
 

There were no comments to the Board by Board members.  
 

9. President Watts called for the Superintendent’s Reports. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson reported on the following: 
 

Announced school will be in session on April 21st as that snow day was taken on 
January 13th. 

 
Reminded attendees about the School Board Election tomorrow and that all 
registered voters residing within the Guthrie Public Schools boundary are eligible to 
vote.  Seat #6 is up for election and the candidates for that seat are Gina Davis and 
Eddie Lynn.  Announced there is also an election on the same ballot for residents 
inside Ward #1 of the Guthrie City Limits that will decide which of three candidates 
will be on the ballot for City Council in that ward for the general election on April 
4th.  He encouraged all eligible voters to participate tomorrow. 

6



 3 

Recognized Guthrie High School for hosting the Chamber Coffee on February 1st 
where over 70 community members attended.  Following the meeting everyone was 
invited to watch three GHS football players, Dalton Freshour, Justin Dutton and 
Seth Dean, sign national letters of intent to play college football. 
 
Announced that next Tuesday night, the Guthrie Educational Foundational will 
host their annual fundraising dinner at the Masonic Temple where Frank and Kay 
Davis will be honored.  Reminded everyone the money raised at the dinner will fund 
grants from teachers and staff members.  The tickets are $75 and may be purchased 
from a member of the Foundation Board. 
 
Recognized the hard work the staff at Guthrie Junior High School have put in to 
meeting criteria for two consecutive years in both IEP Reading and Math in order 
to be removed from FOCUS status.  They have been a FOCUS school, a school 
recognized by OSDE as having specific ESEA subgroups with low achievement 
and/or graduation rates, since 2012.   
 
Congratulated Guthrie Junior High Math Teacher Shurlyn Maltz who was 
nominated for the Presidential Award for Excellence in Mathematics and Science 
Teaching.  She is currently working through the application process.  

 
10. President Watts called for action on the Consent Agenda. 
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to approve the 

Consent Agenda as presented.   
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
  
11A. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action upon Guthrie 

High School Driver’s Education Summer School 2017. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Smedley to approve Guthrie High 

School Driver’s Education Summer School 2017. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
11B. President Watts called for discussion, consideration and vote to grant or not grant to 

the City of Guthrie, Oklahoma a permanent easement for sidewalk purposes over 
and across the West 20 feet of the East 40 feet of the SE/4 of the NW/4 of Section 4, 
T16N, R2W, Logan County, Oklahoma. 

 
 A motion was made by Sallee and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to grant to the City 

of Guthrie, Oklahoma a permanent easement for sidewalk purposes over and across 
the West 20 feet of the East 40 feet of the SE/4 of the NW/4 of Section 4, T16N, 
R2W, Logan County, Oklahoma. 

7



 4 

 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
11C. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action to approve the 

proposed architectural plans for Charter Oak Elementary School by The Stacy 
Group. 

 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to approve the 

proposed architectural plans for Charter Oak Elementary School by The Stacy 
Group. 

 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
12. Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, 
 FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position 
 requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, discussion of extra-duty assignment 

as listed for 2016-2017 and discussion of all district level administrator’s contracts 
as listed for 2017-2018, disclosure of which information would violate the 
confidentiality requirements of  state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. 
STAT. Section 307 (B) 1 and 7. 

 
12A. A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Pierson to go into executive 

session. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays.  Executive session began at 7:24 p.m. 
 
12B. President Watts acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at 7:47 p.m. 
 
12C. President Watts stated that in executive session only those items listed in Agenda 

Item 12 were discussed and no votes were taken. 
 
13. President Watts called for a vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Smedley to approve action as set 

out on the Personnel Reports. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
14. President Watts called for action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignments 

as listed for 2016-2017. 
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Pierson to approve action upon 

recommendation of extra-duty assignments as listed for 2016-2017. 
 

8



 5 

 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
15. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action upon district 

level administrator’s contracts as listed for 2017-2018 without specification for 
salary or assignment. 

 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Sallee to approve district level 

administrator’s contracts as listed for 2017-2018 without specification for salary or 
assignment. 

 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
16. President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action to accept any 

resignations offered since the posting of the agenda. 
  
 Superintendent Simpson stated he had received one resignation:  Mrs. Vicki Biggs, 

GPS Encumbrance Clerk, announced her retirement effective June 30, 2017. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Smedley to approve the retirement 

of Mrs. Vicki Biggs effective June 30, 2017. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
17. President Watts called for discussion and possible action on new business not 

known about or could not have been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda 
posting. 

 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there was no new business. 
 
18. A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Sallee to adjourn the meeting. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 7:50 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
   
Jana Frey, Minutes Clerk 
 
 
 
     
E. Sharon Watts, Board President 

9



 1 

    
 
    TREASURER’S REPORT 

          FEBRUARY 28, 2017 
   

 
   BANK BALANCES                        
        

FARMERS & MERCHANTS  

   General Fund           $   4,833,946.10 

Building Fund                  701,128.39                                            
      Sinking Fund                1,689,746.16                               
      ILR Fund                          65,213.19                   
      G&E Fund                        11,715.67                                      
      Child Nutrition Fund      374,711.87                              
       Activity Fund                 589,696.61                   
      School Age-Care Fund     75,619.14 
   Bond Fund         3,048,198.66        
                                                  
                            

TOTAL                              $ 11,389,975.79       
         

                                                     
                         
RECEIPTS__________________________________________________________                                                     
                                                                                           
GENERAL FUND:                                                   SINKING FUND:               
Logan County   $        699,075.13                                                     $248,650.96            
State of Oklahoma             875,537.16 
Okla. Tax Comm.             166,416.22 
School Land Earn.               40,684.49  CHILD NUTRITION FUND: 
R.O.T.C.         5,968.27                           $184,934.47 
Misc Receipts                      21,382.49 
Correcting Entry(-)           
General Acct. Int.                  3,122.63 
Minus (-) Bank Fees           147.31    INS.LOSS RECOVERY FUND:      
                            
TOTAL                         $1,812,039.08                
                                                                
    
BUILDING FUND                 BOND FUND:             
Logan County          $           86,025.04     $582.32       
Bldg. for Champs                         20.00                                      
                                                              
TOTAL                            $ 86,045.04 

10



 2 

 
 
  
 
 
 WARRANTS PAID                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                          
GENERAL FUND:                              GIFTS & ENDOWMENTS FUND:         
2015-2016        $          2015-2016            
2016-2017        $1,591,634.13    2016- 2017 
               

        INS. LOSS RECOVERY FUND: 
        2015-2016                    
BUILDING FUND:     2016-2017          $5,310.87          
2015- 2016            $    
2016-2017            $ 42,945.82          
 
 
CHILD NUTRITION FUND:             BOND FUND: 
2015-2016                                           2015-2016          $22,800.00 
2016-2017             $112,553.87                                 2016-2017        $113,121.25 
                                  
             
                  
CD/INVESTMENTS:            
Oklahoma State Bank – Bond CD  $1,000,000.00 
Farmers and Merchants Bank – Bond CD  $7,000,000.00 
 
 
TOTAL MONIES IN F&M BANK  $11,389,975.79 
PLEDGED – FDIC  $250,000.00 
PLEDGED – F&M BANK  $ 13,243,000.00 
 
TOTAL MONIES IN OKLAHOMA STATE BANK  $1,000,000.00 
PLEDGED – FDIC  $250,000.00 
PLEDGED – OSB   $800,000.00        
 
    
  
 
 

11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



 

                                                                                               
Guthrie Public Schools 

Memo 

To: Dr. Mike Simpson and Guthrie School Board 

From: Carmen Walters, Director of Elementary Education/Federal Programs 

Date:   February 23, 2017 

Re: K – 8 Remedial Summer School Program 

Guthrie Public Schools request your consideration and approval for the K-8 Remedial 
Summer School Program.  
 

• Instruction will include reading for Kindergarten through 8th grade and math for 
Kindergarten through 2nd grade and 4th through 8th grade.  

 
• Students qualify based on Map for Primary Grades (MPG), Measures of Academic 

Progress (MAP) assessment, Oklahoma School Testing Program (OSTP) scores, 
benchmark assessments and other informal assessments.  

 
• The program is offered at no cost to the students. However; transportation is the 

responsibility of the parent or guardian. 
 

• Funding for the program will be funded through Title I at a total projected cost of 
$45,000.00.  

 
• The staff will include approximately 15 teachers, 3 paraprofessionals, 1 RSA coordinator 

and 1 administrator.  
 

• Teacher pay is $20 per hour plus up to 5 hours for scheduling and parent contact prior to 
the beginning of summer school. Paraprofessional pay is $10 per hour. RSA coordinator 
and administrator pay is $25 per hour plus $500 for preparation. 

 
• All sessions will be held at Guthrie Upper Elementary School.  

 
• Students will attend Monday – Thursday June 5 – June 29, 2017 from 8:30 -11:30 a.m. 

Teachers will report June 2 – June 30, 2017; 8:00 a.m. – 12 noon(18 days) and the RSA 
coordinator and administrator will report June 2 – June 30, 2017; 7:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. 
(18 days) 

 
• Teacher recommendations will be submitted for your approval at the May 2017 board 

meeting. 
 

47



48



SY 2017-18 Non-Federal Contribution Calculator

Requirement price to the 
nearest cent

Optional  price ROUNDED 
DOWN to nearest 5 cent

2.83$                                                2.80$                                                     

2.66$                                                
Click here to determine SY2016-

2017 weighted average price

Enter annual # of 
Paid Lunches for 

SY2015-16**
 TOTAL Price Increase

for SY 2017-18 
 TOTAL SY 2017-18 Annual Non-

Federal Source Contribution 

54,414                       0.14$                                                 $                                             7,617.96 

 Enter total amount of Non-
Federal Source Funds 

Contributed for SY 2011-12 
through SY 2016-17 

Annual Non-Federal Source 
Contribution Requirement

for SY 2017-18 

-$                                                   $                                             7,617.96 

Price Increase Requirement for 
SY 2017-18

(with 10 cent cap)

SY 2017-18 Annual Non-Federal 
Source Contribution

(with 10 cent cap)

0.10$                                                 $                                             5,441.40 

Remaining Annual Non-Federal 
Source Contribution carried 

forward to SY 2018-19
 $                                             2,176.56 

Remaining Credit carried forward 
to SY 2018-19

 $                                                         -   

December 2016

SFA NAME: 

Note:  This tool is created to allow the user to only enter the annual number of paid lunches and the amount of non-Federal Source funds contributed 
for SY 2017-18.  If any other parts of the tool are modified, the user runs the risk of calculating an incorrect annual non-Federal source contribution.  
Users should not modify the tool's current functionality.

Non-Federal Source Contribution Calculator for SY 2017-18
Enter the total paid lunch count (for all prices).

** Annual Non-Federal Source funds for SY2017-2018 are estimated based on the ACTUAL lunch count entered 
below

Note: Total price increase for SY 2017-2018 is based on the difference between the weighted average 
price entered above and SY 2017-2018  rounded DOWN requirement.

SY 2017-18 Weighted Average Price Requirement

Note:  Above prices are based on adjusting 
SY 2016-2017 price requirement by the 2% rate increase plus the Consumer 

Price Index (2.64%)

Current Weighted Average Paid Price

Enter in the current weighted average paid lunch price. 
Note: If SFA did not change the weighted average paid lunch price in SY2011-
2012, SY2012-2013, SY2013-14, SY 2014-15, SY 2015-16, or SY 2016-17 enter 

the SY2010-11 weighted average price. Otherwise, click the link below.

Go to SY 2017-2018 REPORT

Go to Instructions

49



SY 2017-18 Price Adjustment Calculator
Go to Instructions

Requirement 
price to the 
nearest cent

Optional  price 
requirement 

ROUNDED DOWN to 
nearest 5 cent

2.83$                          2.80$                               

Monthly # of Paid 
Lunches

Paid Lunch 
Price

Monthly Revenue SY 2016-17 Weighted 
Average Price

1. 2,533                       2.50$              6,332.50$                  
2. 1,977                       2.70$              5,337.90$                  
3. 2,221                       2.80$              6,218.80$                  
4. -$                            
5. -$                            
6. -$                            
7. -$                            
8. -$                            
9. -$                            

10. -$                            
TOTAL 6,731                       17,889.20$               2.66$                               

Step 3 (Optional)

Monthly # of Paid 
Lunches

Paid Lunch 
Price Monthly Revenue

Weighted Average 
Price

1. 2,533                       2.60$              6,585.80$                  
2. 1,977                       2.80$              5,535.60$                  
3. 2,221                       2.90$              6,440.90$                  
4. -$                            
5. -$                            
6. -$                            
7. -$                            
8. -$                            
9. -$                            

10. -$                            
TOTAL 6,731                       18,562.30$               2.76$                               

2.76$                                

SY 2017-18 Weighted Average Price 
Requirement

Note:  Above prices are based on adjusting 
SY 2016-2017 price requirement by the 2% rate 
increase plus the Consumer Price Index (2.64%)

Note:  SY 2016-17 Weighted Average Price equal to or above  $2.86  are compliant for SY 
2017-18.  $2.86 is the difference between the Free and Paid reimbursement rates for SY 

2016-17.

Total Price Increase
for SY 2017-18

0.14$                                                                       

SY 2016-17 Weighted Average Price Calculator

SFA NAME: 

Note:  This tool is created to allow the user to only enter the number of paid lunches and the related prices.  If any other parts of the 
tool are modified, the user runs the risk of calculating an incorrect new average price.  Users should not modify the tool's current 
functionality.      December 2016

Pricing Estimation Calculator

Below is a tool allowing users to manipulate prices to achieve the required new weighted average price.

Remaining increase carried forward
to SY 2018-19

0.04$                                                                       

Remaining credit carried forward
to SY 2018-19

-$                                                                    Go to SY2017-2018 Report

2.76$                                                                       

Required price increase for SY 2017-18 (with 
10 cent cap)

Enter the paid prices and number of paid lunches sold at each price for
 October 2016.

50



SY 2017-18 Split Price and Non-Federal Calculator

Requirement price 
to the nearest cent

Optional  price 
requirement 

ROUNDED 
DOWN to 

nearest 5 cent

2.83$                            2.80$                       

Monthly # of Paid 
Lunches

Paid Lunch Price Monthly Revenue
SY 2016-17 

Weighted Average 
Price

1. -$                              
2. -$                              
3. -$                              
4. -$                              
5. -$                              
6. -$                              
7. -$                              
8. -$                              
9. -$                              

10. -$                              
TOTAL -                            -$                              -$                    

SFA NAME: 

Total Price Increase
for SY 2017-18

-$                                                               

Required price increase for SY 2017-18 
(with 10 cent cap)

SY 2017-18 Weighted Average Price 
Requirement

Note:  Above prices are based on adjusting 
SY 2016-2017 price requirement by the 2% 
rate increase plus the Consumer Price Index 

(2.64%)

SY 2016-17 Weighted Average Price Calculator
Enter the paid prices and number of paid lunches sold at each price for

 October 2016.

Note:  SY 2016-17 Weighted Average Price equal to or above  $2.86  are compliant for SY 
2017-18.  $2.86 is the difference between the Free and Paid reimbursement rates for SY 

2016-17.

Go to Instructions

51



Enter annual # of 
Paid Lunches for 

SY 2015-16**

 Total remaining 
required Price 

Increase 

 TOTAL SY 2017-18 
Annual Non-Federal 
Source Contribution 

-$                          $                                 -   

 Enter total 
amount of Non-
Federal Source 

Funds Contributed 
for SY 2011-12 

through SY 2016-
17 

Annual Non-
Federal Source 
Contribution 
Requirement

for SY 2017-18 
 $                           -   

Price Increase 
Requirement for 

SY 2017-18
(with 10 cent cap)

SY 2017-18 Annual 
Non-Federal 

Source 
Contribution

(with 10 cent cap)
-$                          $                           -   

Note: Total price increase for SY 2017-2018 is based on the 
difference between the weighted average price entered above and 

SY 2017-2018 rounded DOWN requirement.

-$                                                               

New Price Increase 

Enter the new price increase for SY2017-2018 to assist in meeting 
the requirement. See optional Pricing Estimation Calulator below if 

needed. 

Non-Federal Source Contribution Calculator for SY 2017-
18

Enter the total paid lunch count (for all prices).
** Annual Non-Federal Source funds for SY2017-2018 are estimated 

based on the ACTUAL lunch count entered below

52



Remaining Annual 
Non-Federal 

Source 
Contribution 
Requirement 

carried forward to 
SY 2018-19

 $                           -   

Remaining Credit 
carried forward to 

SY 2018-19
 $                           -   December 2016

(Optional)

Monthly # of Paid 
Lunches Paid Lunch Price Monthly Revenue

Weighted Average 
Price

1. -$                         
2. -$                         
3. -$                         
4. -$                         
5. -$                         
6. -$                         
7. -$                         
8. -$                         
9. -$                         

10. -$                         
TOTAL -                           -$                         -$                    

-$                         

Pricing Estimation Calculator

Below is a tool allowing users to manipulate prices to achieve the required new weighted average price.

Note:  This tool is created to allow the user to only enter the number of paid lunches and the related prices.  If any other 
parts of the tool are modified, the user runs the risk of calculating an incorrect new average price.  Users should not modify 

the tool's current functionality.

53



Board of Education Personnel Reports
FMLA Request
Support: 1

Certified: 0

Separation of Employment
Classification Certified

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Bell, Carolyn Cotteral Speech Pathologist 5/23/2017Retiring
Steffensen, Marylyn Administration Psychometrist 5/23/2017Retiring

Classification Support

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Smith, Tracy Junior High Secretary 6/7/2017Resigning

Transfer of Position Report

Classification Support

Name Transfered  From Transfered To Replacing Tran sfer Date
Calvert, AshLi HS Cafeteria 6.5 Hrs. Jr. High Cafereria 6.5 Hrs Brenda Lane 2/27/2017
Lane, Brenda Jr. High Cafeteria 6.5 Hr HS Cafeteria 6.5 Hrs. Ash-Li Calvert 2/27/2017

3/1/2017

54



55



56



57



 
Guthrie Public Schools 

Property Committee Meeting 
February 27, 2017     5:00 p.m. 

 
Members present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Dennis Schulz, Cody Thompson, Jennifer 
Bennett-Johnson, Terry Pennington, and Linda Skinner 
Tina Smedley was present for Sharon Watts 
 
Mr. Thompson spoke on the following items:  

 Expenditure Reports: 
           -   Summarized the expenses for February   
  -   14 new Purchase Orders for February   
   
 Completed Projects: 
  -   208 Work-Orders completed at Maintenance 
  -   79 Work-Orders completed at Transportation 
  -   Electrical repairs/upgrades throughout the District  
  -   Plumbing repairs/upgrades throughout the District 
  -   HVAC repairs/replacements throughout the District 
  -   Had 2 break-ins on the same night at GUES and Fogarty 
  -   Building Safety & Custodial Inspections at GUES, Faver, JH, 
                            and High School 
  -   Repaired mechanical system in the Greenhouse  
  -   Safety meetings with maintenance and transportation employees 
  -   New software system for bus routing 
     -   Rekeyed exterior doors at GUES   
   
 Projects in Progress: 
  -   Currently have 63 Maintenance Work-Orders in progress 
  -   Currently have 77 Transportation Work-Orders in progress 
  -   Replacement of windows in HS annex 
  -   Electrical outlets installation for buses 
  -   Major Bus repairs – 4 sent for repairs 
  -   Continuing roof repairs at Admin, Cotteral, and Jr. High 
  -   District HVAC repairs and HS chiller repairs upgrade 
  -   Summer projects for each site 
  -   Repairs to plaster walls in stairwells at Central  
  -   Safety Training for all operations and building staff 
   
   
 Future Projects: 

- Continue to work on recommendations to district facilities  
and equipment in the Performance Review Report 

- Summer maintenance projects 
- Sidewalk repairs to north building area at the High School 
- Floor upgrades in classrooms at Central, HS, and Drivers Room 
- Playground upgrades 
- Master lock/key system at Jr. High 

58



- Upgrade cameras for the bus fleet 
- Landscaping around trees on Fogarty playground 
- Custodial Training 
- Chiller replacement/repairs at GUES and HS 

 
 

Performance Review: 
- Discussed recommendations from the Performance Review which included: 

Develop & Implement an equipment replacement plan 
Develop an Energy Management Plan 
Show greater attention to all areas of pupil transportation 
Develop a formal bus and support vehicle replacement plan 
Procure and issue all tools for use by maintenance personnel  

 
 
 Bond Projects Discussion: 

- Window installation is under way at Central 
- Bid opening is scheduled for Charter Oak ES  

 
 

 
 
 
     
  

59



Guthrie Public Schools 

Finance Committee Meeting 

February 28, 2017 

4:00 P. M. 

In Attendance:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Dennis Schulz, Doug Ogle, Eldona Woodruff, Janna Pierson, Tina Smedley and 

Vicki Biggs. 

Mr. Schulz opened the meeting informing the committee the first pages were routine financial reports and if they 

had questions to contact him. 

Mr. Schulz spoke on the following: 

Comparison Report/Projection Report 

The comparison report compares what is actually spent in February this year versus last year. 

The EOY projection report varies a little from last months’ projections due to new cuts. 

Meal Price Increase 

The lunch price increase is due to USDA requirements. The request for the breakfast increase is 

due to not having an increase in several years. This would help offset the increase of the food 

and milk costs. 

K-8 Summer School 

This is will allow for summer school to be offered and will be paid with Title I funds. 

Municipal Accounting Contract Renewal 

Renewal of our accounting and student information software for 2017-18.  There is a decrease in 

price of approximately $900.00. 

Mr. Ogle spoke on the following: 

Extra Duty Contracts 

These contracts are for assistant coaches for the girls track team and the Jr. High baseball 

team. 

Ms. Woodruff spoke on the following: 

Special Olympics 

This will allow the special education students to attend the annual Special Olympics in     

Stillwater, OK.  This is all paid by the activity fund with monies raised through fund raisers and 

donations. 

Dr. Simpson and Mr. Schulz then had a discussion with the committee on the Performance Audit items 16-20. 

60



Guthrie Public Schools 
Curriculum Committee Meeting 

Minutes 
February 28, 2017 

5:00 p.m. 

In attendance: Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Carmen Walters, Eldona Woodruff, Janna 

Pierson, Sheryl Miles and Dee Benson 

Tina Smedley attended in the vacated seat 

Member Absent: Travis Sallee 

Discussion Items: 

Ms. Walters 

• Remedial Summer School Program

Mr. Ogle 

• New State Math Course
• Oklahoma School Testing Program (OSTP) Report
• TLE

Ms. Walters, Mr. Ogle, Dr. Simpson, Ms. Woodruff and Mr. Benson 

• Discussion of Performance Review – Curriculum Items, Priority 16-20

16. Develop an outreach program to foster collaboration among parents and expand
parent involvement in decision-making beyond required federal and state
compliance planning committees. (Page 1-55)

17. Monitor the use and increase the effectiveness of the district website, teacher
web pages and parent portal as tools to inform and involve parents. (Page 1-53)

18. Engage a professional grant writer and develop a cadre of teachers trained as
grant writers to assist colleagues in securing classroom grants. (Page 1-28)

19. Implement a regularly scheduled time for librarians to meet and review
programmatic issues and share professional expertise. (Page 2-52)

20. Implement a process to assess site-based progress towards high functioning
professional learning communities then put into operation the needed
modifications. (Page 2-33)

61


	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	2-13-17 Board Minutes.pdf
	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	BOARD MINUTES

	TREASURERS' REPORT FEBRUARY 2017.pdf
	TREASURER’S REPORT
	FEBRUARY 28, 2017

	Sinking Fund                1,689,746.16
	ILR Fund                          65,213.19
	G&E Fund                        11,715.67
	Child Nutrition Fund      374,711.87
	Activity Fund                 589,696.61
	TOTAL                              $ 11,389,975.79
	2015-2016
	BUILDING FUND:     2016-2017          $5,310.87
	2015- 2016            $
	CHILD NUTRITION FUND:             BOND FUND:
	2016-2017             $112,553.87                                 2016-2017        $113,121.25

	Non-Federal Contribution Calculator PLE Tool SY 17-18.pdf
	SY 17-18 NonFederal Calculator

	Price Adjustment Calculator PLE Tool SY 17-18.pdf
	SY 17-18 Price Calculator

	Split Price and Non-Federal PLE Tool SY 17-18.pdf
	SY 17-18 Split Calculator




